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Advertised Cost: Ha, 54,61 Lacs, ;

My, Bhowlat All Mir.
Allatted east of work: Hs. %% 7051200

N 2700 Befdar Al Mir

\?‘{ ]
ﬁé‘% T Iakenderpora Khayg liluigum {Hupeest ifty Pive Lac Seventy Thousand Five
e, Mo CEARKIY K-05-2010:11 Hundred and | welve Hundred Only} )
GST No. s DTANBIPME205D171 Time of Completion: - (40) Days s
prission (M)

Majar Head of pceount Jat jeevatn
.23 Dated: G —/2 <2022

* Allotment Order No: PHE/ud/AllotduMl ) of 2022
canstruction of 1.50 LG SH for

Kubie Visntion of Contract fors “Laying and fitting of pipes and
WSS Watalpors under JIMY
1. Your Tender in vesponse to this office e-NIT No: 01PHE/Bud/ Civil of 2012223, issued under M.
P AdACS/225:35 Dated: 18.04.2022, {Tender 1) 2022 _PH lid‘_lﬁml"fmt}"r‘} S_,No, A, ‘
3 Chief Tngincer, Kmr. Jal Shakii {PIIE) Department Srinagar’s Letter No,CEIPiIFJMCJDEUIB?-dﬁ-
B3 Daated 76 07 2022,
5 District Development Commissioner, Dudgam’s Authorlzation Letter No. 6027-32 Dated 91.08.2022
4 Kuperintending Lngineer, Hyd. Circle Budgam's Letter No, SE/H yd/fjud/‘zﬁ}?-}-‘}f)-atcd‘. - 01-08-2022. |
& This office tetter of Intent No:- 1991.98 Dated:- 24-08-2022.
For snd on behalf of Lt Governor of Jammu and Kashmir (U.T), the contract for the above subject w_c;r’-t is
hereby fixed with you In accordance with above references, all terms and conditions as laid down N fhe
Standard Bid Document read with the amendment / corrigendum if any, as per the item rates along-with your
guoted overall tender ppprecialion of 2% (+2 Percent) as per the Annexure-A enclosed.

Terms and conditions; -

i Cost of the work: The total cost of works shall not exceed Rs, 55 70,512/- (RupeesFifty Five Lac Seventy ’l’hmxm'mj Five
Hundred and Twelve Only)and no excesses whatsoever shall be allowed to cause except Lo the extent as provided in NIT /
sgreement clsuse if any. The individual rates of the items shall not construe 10 be the bench mark for cost determination of

that Hem,
2 Dute of start and date of completion. The date o
jusuance of Ictier of intent (subject to the availability of approve

be 50 galendar days,
3. Visus! proof/Photography of work. ‘The visual proof of cach ite

Geo-Tagged phowgsuphs duly singed by engineer in charge shall be appended with each claim at the time of su

the bill.

4 Farpest Money:- The cull deposil receipt worth Rs. Z o 2 23 ﬂ, ) — bearin No @ 3‘3 7¢ dated:
{).= S -Despdom #M__AM_.__ Bank, B/U and pledged to
oecutive Lngincer, PIE, Jal Shakit Budgam has been retained by this office. o

4 Perfurmunce security equivalent 10 03% of the value of the contract which works out to Rs. /67([5'5" valid in
sccordance with bid conditions, shall have to be furnished by you in shape of CDR/FDR/BG within one week from the date

of issuance of this allotment failing which the contract agreement shall not be executed with you. The same shall be released

after succenstul complebion of the work.
6, Agreement. The Contracior shall execute formal agreement for the work with the Authority within seven days from the date :

of issumnice of this allotment order. However, failure to excoute such a formal deed shall not prevent the authority from

enforcing the contract against you in terms of NIT.
3 Al other terms und conditions and technical specifications shall remain the i i ard |
i Nl . same¢ as laid down in the Stand i
Document of the subject e-NIT and Terms & Conditions thereof read with the corrigendum and :tge:rr‘:tfrg

correspondence on record.

L+~

Tech, Officer
- PHE Division Budgam

Ref;-

[ start of the work shall be reckoned within one week from the date of
d design) and completion period / expiry of the contract shail -

m or part of its work executed by way of pre / during / post
brnission of

E{jgi@er,

e ‘ ivision Budgam
No, }’J.IE'IAllotUBud/CS Mﬂr /3 Dateds - 0612 - 722 ' 4
o[ G Ehese : . -

" Mission Director, M J& K, Civil Secreturiat Srinagar/Jamany for in o
L T g Sl adda Srinagar/Jammu fo : »
j (,hmf Enginecr, Krr, J_u! Shakti Deptt, (PHE) Kashmir, Srillagm‘;:ir;t;i:?lla‘ioi}
District Develupment Commissioner Budgam (Chajrman DIM) for i "fomm't-t ik
5”{’,"“'.”‘7‘?”‘%@!J‘-fikﬁ?ﬁﬂ_,”)‘d, Circle Budgam (Member Secretary [}Ejﬁﬁanm! o SRR
- Assistant Excoutive ogineer, PHE Sub-Diviston: i udgam) for information,
: _ lor informationand wia.

. Team Leader WAPCOS (Budgam) for information,
AAQ PHE Division Budgam for inlbnrmﬁmia‘l‘!?n'*.' A g, e
IDEHA (Rewmd il oo e T8




